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Could Ref 24 - Horizontal Drilled Holes be divided into two biditems; above rock and into rock?

What is the maximum allowable hole diameter for Ref 24?  Could 8" diameter holes be drilled?

Which biditem includes excavation for the new aggregate base?

Can precast catch basins and manholes be used in lieu of cast in place?
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


